Apple Health Expansion Communications Toolkit

Expanding immigrant health coverage in Washington, because your health matters





Communications toolkit: Apple Health Expansion

Contents

Overview2
Background2
How to use this toolkit2
Audiences2
Communications
All audiences
Clients eligible for Apple Health Expansion4
Clients transitioning from another coverage type8
People not eligible for Apple Health Expansion8
Branding and language guidance
Resources14

Overview

Background

Beginning July 1, 2024, Washington residents could begin receiving health coverage under Apple Health Expansion. Eligibility for Apple Health coverage was expanded to people age 19 or older with certain immigration statuses who are ineligible for other federal assistance. This new program is called Apple Health Expansion.

How to use this toolkit

Use this toolkit when communicating with clients about Apple Health Expansion. You can reuse content shared in this or use it to guide your content. This communications toolkit is designed for community-based organizations, navigators, and other partners who assist uninsured populations to help spread the word about how to access and understand their services covered under Apple Health Expansion.

Audiences

These communications are designed for people age 19 or older who live in Washington and meet the eligibility requirements for Apple Health Expansion. These individuals would not qualify for other Apple Health (Medicaid) programs based on **immigration status**, Immigrant Health Coverage qualified health plans (QHP) with advance premium tax credits (APTC), or federally funded medical assistance programs. View full eligibility requirements at hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion.

This toolkit divides messaging based on the following client scenarios:

- **Clients eligible for Apple Health Expansion**: Meets all eligibility requirements and will apply for and enroll in coverage.
- Clients transitioning from another coverage type: Transitioning from a QHP or Alien Emergency Medical (AEM) coverage.
- **People not eligible for Apple Health Expansion:** Does not meet all eligibility requirements to enroll in Apple Health Expansion but may be eligible for other health care options.

Note: Refer to this toolkit for regular updates.

Communications

All audiences

Key messages

View the categories below to find key messages that best resonate with your community and clients.

Enrollment cap

Apple Health Expansion has the budget to enroll up to 13,000 clients. This enrollment cap is managed to ensure all clients enrolled receive the highest value care possible. Read the announcement to learn more.

Communications plan

The enrollment cap status will be communicated through web banners, stakeholder and client webpages, email lists (GovDelivery), and social media posts.

Applying for coverage

The enrollment limit for Apple Health Expansion has been met. If you have not yet applied for coverage, complete an application so you will be included in the random selection if space opens in the program.

If you applied on or after June 20, 2024, and were denied because the cap was met, there is still a possibility you will be randomly selected to enroll if space opens in the program. There are no additional steps you need to take at this time. You will receive an eligibility notice through your preferred communication method (email or mail) if you are selected for enrollment.

You should only submit one application and keep your income and contact information up to date. Submitting more than one application will not increase your chances of enrollment into Apple Health Expansion.

Not sure if you've applied for coverage? Log into your account or contact our customer service teams to verify your application. Learn more and get the latest info at hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion.

Example of web banner on client webpages

Apple Health Expansion enrollment update

The enrollment limit for Apple Health Expansion has been met. If you have not applied, you can still complete your application for Apple Health Expansion to be considered if space opens in the program.

If you applied for coverage and were denied because the cap was met, there are no additional steps you need to take. There is still a possibility you may be randomly selected to enroll if space opens in the program. You will receive an eligibility notice if you are selected for enrollment.

View the enrollment announcement for regular updates or visit the Apple Health Expansion webpage for more information. Send questions about what this means for you and your family, and what to expect over the coming months to the Apple Health Expansion inbox.

This banner sends people to the **Applying for coverage** on the Apple Health Expansion webpage and will be updated to communicate enrollment information.

Privacy

HCA does not share client information with any immigration agency, including Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) or other federal agencies. Eligibility for Apple Health Expansion is exempt from the public charge test. View **the announcement** to learn more (**Español**). If you have questions or concerns about how an application for Apple Health Expansion may impact your immigration status or chances of becoming a permanent resident or citizen, contact an immigration attorney. View **HCA's notice of privacy practices** to learn more (**available in 15 languages**).

Clients eligible for Apple Health Expansion

Key messages

Eligibility

- Washington residents age 19 or older with certain immigration statuses may be eligible to receive health coverage through Apple Health Expansion. Learn more about the program: hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion.
- Apple Health Expansion is here work with your clients to see if they meet eligibility and income requirements at hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion.

How to use your coverage

- After enrolling in Apple Health Expansion, you will receive your ProviderOne services card and health plan ID card in about two weeks. You need to bring these cards to your appointment. Learn more about making your first appointment!
- Navigate your Apple Health Expansion coverage anywhere you go. Print or view **Part one** & **Part two of our** First-timers' Guide to Washington Apple Health (Medicaid) online to learn how to use your coverage.
- New to Apple Health Expansion? Be sure to choose a primary care provider before making your first appointment! Learn how to find a provider near you that accepts your coverage.
- Use the **Apple Health Expansion service area map** to find which health plans are available by county.

Transportation and interpreter services

- If you don't drive or have access to public transportation, you may be eligible to receive help traveling to your health care appointment. For information on how to request nonemergency medical transportation, visit hca.wa.gov/transportation-help.
- Individuals who have Apple Health Expansion coverage also have access to interpreter services available from their health plan. Clients can always request an interpreter to help communicate during health care appointments when they schedule their appointments.

Communications

Social media posts and imagery

View the Apple Health Expansion social media toolkit to access post content and images including materials translated into 15 languages.



Service area map

Clients can use this resource to find a health plan available in their county. View the map online.

Apple Health Expansion
Service area map - July 2024
Starm, Lie 2006, Alda will van uit in Kinstan kan kan an an eine kind fan ôp de Padili Ega av v Termine ein finnweigen Stephen verlikkerpention.
And a second sec
Minnighed care myllins
Counting once Sullah Second activit
En ig generate Great Biol s
Hoth Sales the construction Statement (Walkington
Health plane offered Corr Loans Are VIM - Consumity but reserve the reserve the second se

Client eligibility and services overview flyer

This flyer is intended for people to learn about Apple Health Expansion eligibility and services. View the flyer online.



Client frequently asked questions (FAQ)

Use this client resource to answer common questions about enrollment, eligibility, and coverage usage. **Available in 15 languages**.

Ap	ople Health Expansion
Fre	quently Asked Questions
	lowing Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) provides information for potential Apple Health ion clients and those who assist them. View the Apple Health Expansion webpage to learn more.
Wh	at is Apple Health Expansion
The imm App App	Health Care Authority (HCA) has veganded Apple Health slightling for adults, regardless of agradion status. This new program lis CalCd Apple Health slightling for adults, regardless of Health Figuration will provide coverage in clinicitias (I) and older head on dro granify for other I- Health Erganismis. The new program, to the content descuted by the CogStature, Ii designed to not be envice provided to individual servation (I in Apple Health Medical and Apple de an.
Enr	ollment and eligibility
Who	is eligible?
You	may be eligible for this program if you:
	 Are a Washington resident age 19 or older,
	 Have countable income up to 138% of the federal poverty level,
	 Do not qualify for other Apple Health programs based on immigration status,
	 Typu are an inmigrant with has not not the insystem waiting poiled to become elliptible for type Healthy our out (u, quilif) for Agabe Health Expansion. It is in due to having an immigration status more maker you eliptible for tax credits through Weikingstem Healthplanthield conductmenter individual do qualify for correspon Are not preparate to did not have a populacy end in the last 12 months, and Medical population and the status more maker you ensure that we did Health for the Health and Instein comparison maker and the last 12 months, and Medical population effect and whether and population maker and the last 12 months, and Medical for the Health and Network comparison maker and the MPCI or Medical for the Health and Network comparison maker and the MPCI or Medical for the Health and Network comparison maker and the MPCI or Medical for the Alexandron maker and the MPCI or Medical for the MPCI or Medical
Lean	n about eligibility for other Apple Health programs at hca.wa.gov/apple-health-eligibility.
Wha	t happens if I apply for coverage now that the enrollment cap is met?
you the p	u applied for coverage and were denied because the cap was met, there are no additional steps need to take. There is still a possibility you may be randomly selected to errol if space opens in arogem. You will need an eligibility notice if you are selected for enrollment through your errod communication method (errail or mail).
	u have not applied, complete your application for Apple Health Expansion to be considered if a opens and to learn about uther coverage options.
	Updated 8/5/2024

Client scenario examples

View **client scenarios** to see examples of different Apple Health Expansion application pathways. These scenarios are intended to help individuals determine if they might be eligible for Apple Health Expansion or any other Apple Health program and how they would apply depending on their age.



Outreach letter to Apple Health Expansion clients

Letter sent to clients in *Washington Healthplanfinder* who meet the eligibility requirements for Apple Health Expansion and are not enrolled in a Qualified Health Plan, inviting them to apply for coverage.

	Application ID:
Apple Health Expansion: New program announcement	
Dear	
Vhat is happening? ′ou may be eligible for a new program starting July 1, 2024 Health Expansion.	, offering free health and dental coverage called Apple
What is Apple Health Expansion? Apple Health Expansion is a limited-enrollment program th oot currently qualify for a federally funded Apple Health pro Apple-health-expansion.	
Dther Apple Health programs including Alien Emergency M coverage may be available to you.	edical, Family Planning Only, and pregnancy-related
low can I apply for Apple Health Expansion? Applications can be submitted starting June 20, 2024, at 8 a program, and spaces are expected to fill quickly. If you are e available, coverage can start as early as July 1, 2024.	
f you are between the ages of 19 and 64, visit Washington I ill out an application starting on June 20, 2024.	Healthplanfinder at www.wahealthplanfinder.org and
Dr, already have an account? Follow these steps. I. Log in to your Washington Healthplanfinder account and 2. Select "Yes" to "Something else has changed that is not lis 5. Review your application. Update any information that ma hrough the application. 6. Sign your application, then select "Submit My Application	sted here." y have changed, if nothing has changed, continue
orrespondence ID: EE013-1685087 App ID	Page 1 of 4

Clients transitioning from another coverage type

Key messages

Refer to key messages for clients eligible for Apple Health Expansion for resources.

Communications

Clients transitioning from an Immigrant Health Coverage qualified health plan (QHP) or Alien Emergency Medical (AEM) coverage will receive a letter notifying them of their transition to Apple Health Expansion.

QHP transition to Apple Health Expansion letter

Letter sent to QHP clients notifying them of their transition to Apple Health Expansion. This letter gives clients the opportunity to make sure their providers accept Apple Health before the transition.

Application ID:
Coverage changing July 1, 2024
Dear
Our records show you are eligible for free coverage through Apple Health Expansion starting July 1, 2024. You will no longer need to pay a monthly premium, and there will be no cost for your coverage. Your current plan will end June 30, 2024, and you will be automatically signed up for a new Apple Health plan, unless your coverage ends before then.
Why is free health coverage now available to me? 🛛
Legislation passed that allows the Health Care Authority (HCA) to expand Apple Health coverage to some adults who are not eligible for other full-scope coverage due to their immigration status. Apple Health Expansion offers free medical, dental, and vision care through an Apple Health plan with no premiums. Ø
Learn more: 🛛
Online: http://hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion 🛛
Phone: 1-800-562-3022 🛛
Do I need to choose my new Apple Health plan? 🛛
If you do not select a health plan, one will be assigned for you by 6/XX/2024, based on where you live. 🛙
If you have other household members on Apple Health, you will be enrolled in the same health plan, if available. 🛙
If no one in your household is enrolled in Apple Health, you can choose a plan through:
Washington Healthplanfinder 🛛

AEM MAGI transition to Apple Health Expansion letter

Letter sent to Alien Emergency Medical (AEM) Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI) clients transitioning to Apple Health Expansion.

	05/16/2024
	Application ID:
Important Information	
Dear ,	
Important news: Your health coverage is expanding	
Dear (client name),	
Health Alien Emergency Medical (AEM) coverage wi	Apple Health Expansion starting July 1, 2024. Your Apple Il end June 30, 2024. You will be automatically enrolled in a ted. Apple Health Expansion will cover the same services you ntal, and vision services.
	Authority (HCA) to expand Apple Health coverage to adults wit on offers free medical, dental, and vision care through an Apple
Learn more: • Online: hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion • Phone: 1-800-562-3022	
	neans Apple Health pays a health plan a monthly premium for r physical and behavioral health services, including mental es.
Correspondence ID: EE013-0 App ID	Page 1 of 5

AEM Classic transition to Apple Health Expansion letter

Letter sent to Alien Emergency Medical (AEM) Classic clients transitioning to Apple Health Expansion.

Washington State Health Care Authority	Transforming lives
June 18, 2024	
Dear Apple Health Client,	
SUBJECT: Important news! Your health coverage i	is expanding.
You have been approved for free coverage throug Apple Health Alien Emergency Medical (AEM) cov automatically enrolled in a new plan and your cov Expansion will cover the same services you have b and vision services.	verage should not be interrupted. Apple Health
	are Authority (HCA) to expand Apple Health coverage e Health Expansion offers free medical, dental, and
Learn more:	
 Online: <u>hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion</u> Phone: 1-800-562-3022 	on
What is managed care?	
Do I need to choose my new Apple Health plan If you do not select a health plan by June 29, 2024 live.	? 4, one will be assigned for you, based on where you
If you have other household members on Apple H available). If no one in your household is enrolled i	lealth, you will be enrolled in the same health plan (if in Apple Health, you can choose a plan through:
Apple Health customer service	
Online: <u>https://www.waproviderone.org</u> Email: <u>https://fortress.wa.gov/hca/p1cc</u> Select "Enroll/Change Health Pla Phone: 1-800-562-3022	ontactus/ ans."
 Our automated system is available 	ole 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
Classic AEM transition to Apple Health Expansio	on notice
What health plans are available to me?	
Molina Healthcare of Washington (MHW)	
Community Health Plan of Washington (C UnitedHealthcare Community Plan (UHC) Coordinated Care (CC)	
Can I change my Apple Health plan after July 1, Yes, you can change your health plan at any time. <u>hca.wa.gov/change-my-plan</u> . Changes usually tak made unless the request was made in the last two	. Learn how to change your plan at ke effect the month following when the change was
Will I get a new ProviderOne services card?	Dne services card as your ID number will not change.
Where can I get more information? Learn more about Apple Health Expansion:	
Online: <u>hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansi</u> Phone: 1-800-562-3022	ion

People not eligible for Apple Health Expansion

Key messages

Apple Health for Kids

• Kids up to age 19 are eligible for Apple Health for Kids, regardless of immigration status. Learn more about this free coverage option at hca.wa.gov/apple-health-children

Apple Health for Pregnant individuals and After-Pregnancy Coverage

- Pregnant individuals regardless of citizenship or immigration status may be eligible for After-Pregnancy Coverage (APC). This provides coverage after an individual's pregnancy ends in the last 12 months when they apply.
- You may apply for Apple Health for pregnant individuals year around. Learn if you qualify at hca.wa.gov/apc.

Immigrant Health Coverage qualified health plan

Qualified health plans (QHP) and Cascade Care Savings options for immigrants are available to all Washingtonians, regardless of immigration status. Immigrants now have the opportunity to shop for and purchase qualified health and dental plans for 2024. Learn more about immigrant health care and other cost saving options.

Navigator/broker

• View details on Immigrant Health Coverage QHPs

Communications

Denial letter (EE015) - Modified Adjusted Gross Income (MAGI)

The following letter is sent to people who applied for coverage through *Washington Healthplanfinder* and either:

- Do not meet Apple Health Expansion eligibility requirements, or
- Meet eligibility requirements for Apple Health Expansion but the enrollment cap is met.

This letter is a s Health Plan El	summary of your househ			Name Rea	ISOR	Denial Effective Date
		old's coverage eligibility.		At ti has prog	is time, the Washington Apple Health Expansion enrollment limit been met. We are not currently enrolling new members in this rem.	08/01/2024
lame	Program	Eligibility Start Date	Eligibility End Date	rece	i do not meet the citizenship or immigration requirements to sive Washington Apple Health. See Washington Administrative les 182-503-0535; 182-525-0400; 182-525-0600.	0010112021
	Qualified Health Plan	09/01/2024	12/31/2024			
Dental Plan Eli				For more information	n about how we determine household size and countable income, s	ee the WAC
lame	Program	Eligibility Start Date	Eligibility End Date	182-506-0010 and V	VAC 182-509-0300. s rules online at http://apps.log.wa.gov/wac/ or view them at your pu	iolia libronu
	Qualified Health Plan	09/01/2024	12/31/2024	reference desk.	Tanda on and at <u>internet post of the post of the one</u> of view and the your po	abile indirary
nrollment P	eriod					
	the entry entry lineart par	iod or publik for a cookia	al enrollment to enroll in a			

Denial letter – Classic

The following letter is sent to people who applied for coverage through *Washington Connection* and either:

- Do not meet Apple Health Expansion eligibility requirements, or
- Meet eligibility requirements for Apple Health Expansion but the enrollment cap is met.

93/31/25 JRANE DOE		Deg: 00000031 Page: 01 of 04
HEALTH CARE AUTH ACES TEST REGION OLYMPIA WA 98504-3		ARC Department of Social & Health Services
		Phone # 360-725-1788 TTY/IDD # 800-204-6430
03/31/25		Toll Free # 800-562-3022 ext.16136 Client ID # 999999999
JANE DOE		Client 1D # 555555555
Dear JANE DOE		
	s are denied for the months listed:	
Apple Health Expansi	on	
JANE DOE 05/2025		
The reasons for this de	ecision are:	
For Medical:		
You don't meet the cit	izenship or immigration requirem	ents to receive Washington Apple Health.
See WAC rule (Washi 182-505-0115, 182-50	ngton Administrative Code): 182	250, 182-508-0001, 182-525-0400,
You can check these r	ules online at http://apps.leg.wa.ge	ov/wac/.
You may be cligible fo ^o Become pregnant; [*] Have a medical en	or medical assistance if you:	
⁸ Have a change in y	of the U.S. Armed Forces.	
You can: * Apply for benefits,	submit a review, or report change	es at www.washingtonconnection.org.
Write your client ID of	n all copies you send us. Your cli	ent ID is 999999999.
	ny of our decisions, you may ask to ve hearing. Administrative hearing	b have the case reviewed. You can also g rights are included in this letter.
0004-03 Medical/LTC Der	ial for AU	Client ID#

Branding and language guidance

When referencing Apple Health Expansion in through writing or speaking, use "Apple Health Expansion." To best align with HCA materials and maintain familiarity of the program across locations, avoid using the abbreviations "AHE" or "AH Expansion."

Slogan

You may include the following Apple Health Expansion slogan in your communication and outreach materials.

Expanding immigrant health coverage in Washington, because your health matters

Usage of color

We recommend incorporating the following colors to align with HCA branded Apple Health Expansion material.



Apple Health Logo

Use the existing Apple Health logo and variations to best align with HCA materials and maintain familiarity of the program across locations. Do not use or create logos that differ from the existing Apple Health logo provided when communicating Apple Health Expansion.

Contact **ahcommunications@hca.wa.gov** to request a copy of the Apple Health logo in your materials.



Standard Apple Health logo





For use on darker backgrounds

Black and white printing

Resources

Webpages

View the Apple Health Expansion client webpage.

• To save space, use the short URL hca.wa.gov/apple-health-expansion.

View the Apple Health Expansion stakeholder webpage.

Partners and stakeholders

• View the Apple Health Expansion eligibility flyer for more information. This flyer is available in 15 languages.



Immigrant Health Coverage

- Visit Washington Health Benefit Exchange's website for details on Immigrant Health Coverage QHPs
- View the Immigrant Health Coverage media toolkit

Guides

Clients can use these First Timers' guides to Apple Health to better understand how to get the most out of their Apple Health coverage. Share these guides to assist clients' next steps after enrolling. These guides help clients learn how to make the first appointment, understand common health care terms, and more.

- Part one: After you enroll in Apple Health
- Part two: Making your first health care appointment

Contact

Partners and stakeholders

• Email ahexpansion@hca.wa.gov

Apple Health Expansion clients age 19 to 64:

- Email askmedicaid@hca.wa.gov
- Call: 1-800-562-3022

Apple Health Expansion clients age 65 and older:

• Call: 1-877-501-2233



